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From: Boutey, Aniko {ANIKO.BOULEY@MCLANE com)
Sent: Thursday, Octeber 21, 2010 5:38 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Haley, Dennis

Subject: Principal and Mailing Address Change
Importance: High
Dear Corporations Division,

! would like to request the change of the principal address and mailing address for VeraData, LLC, a
fareign limited liability company.

The new principal and mailing address in Florida is as follows:

7680 Cambridge Manor Place

Suite 200

Fort Myers, FL. 33907
Foreign Limited Liability Company
VERADATA, LLC

Filing Information

Document Number M09000004887 ..
FEVEIN Number 271465902

Date Filed 12/15/2009
State DE
Status ACTIVE

Please e-mail the evidence of this filing to me at your earliest. | appreciate your prompt attention to this
matter. Thank you.

Kind Regards,
Anikod

Aniké Bouley, ACP
Advanced Certified Paralegal
Corporate Depariment
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McLane, Graf, Raulerson & Middleton, Professional Association
900 Eim Street

P.O. Box 328 .

Manchester, NH 03105-0326

{603) 628-1443 Direct Dial

{603} 625-5650 Fax

aniko.bouley@mclane.com
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